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93 No. 4 Nash Church —= &8 ik

Has neither steeple or bell-cote. Has two pulpits and two ?eadlgg
desks, one of each on either side of cha§cel érch. The mutltéte
effigy of a knight clad completely in mail whlcb for geierahlogi
lay out in the churchyard, has now been placed in the c urck.

is believed to be the oldest effigy in the County'of Pembroke.
Fenton, 248, 428. Arch. Camb. IV, xi, 339; 1V, Xi1i, 244.

94 No. 2 Upton Cbapel RGE S

The effigies in this disused chapel are interesting. A knight,

armed partly in mail, partly plate (end of 1l4th century) and a

lady "in close-fitting habit with tight sleeves, over which is a

sleeveless gown, so cut as to disclose a light habit underneath;
there is a mantle across the shoulders, a golden (probably) caul

confines the hair; two cushions support the head, buarded by two

figures new mutilated. The figure dates from 1380 to 1420". In
this chapel is the stone hand. This little object projects from the-
wall, and was in all probability used as a taper holder; it is

believed to be unique. On the base of the front are some lines,

which the late Mr. Barnwell considered might be mutilated Ogams.
Fenton, 247. Arch. Camb. IV, xi, 339; IV, xi, 295 (illustrated).




